
  

 

   
 

 

 

 

 

Memo To:  All Bidders of York County Bid #2762/7-15-2021 
 

From:  Teria G. Sheffield, Procurement Director     
 

Subject:  Tabulation of Bid 
 

         Date:           July 15, 2021 
 
 
 

Sealed bids were accepted July 15, 2021 for the Generator Repair & 
Prevention Maintenance. The bid tabulation is listed on the next page for your 
review.   

 
This information will be presented to the York County Council for their review 
and I will notify you of their decision.  Thank you for submitting a bid. 
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              PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT  

6 South Congress Street, Post Office Box 180, York, South Carolina 29745-0180 

Telephone: (803) 684-8520 Fax: (803) 684-8580 Web: www.yorkcountygov.com 



  

 

 

 
TABULATION OF BID # 2762/7-15-2021 

 
GENERATOR REPAIR & PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE 

 
 
 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
BIDDERS 

 
TOTAL ANNUAL COST 

RobRoy Energy Systems, Inc. 
Rock Hill, SC 

11,790.00 

W.W. Williams Co., LLC 
W. Columbia, SC 

16,440.00 

Generator Service, Inc. 
W. Columbia, SC 

17,015.00 

CTN, LLC 
Roanoke, VA 

18,493.00 

Blanchard Cat Power Systems 
Rock Hill, SC 

18,700.00 

Curtis Power Solutions 
Charlotte, NC 

24,396.75 

Nixon Power Services, LLC 
Charlotte, NC 

25,590.00 

National Power LLC 
Raleigh, NC 

25,887.50 

Prime Power Services, Inc. 
Austell, GA 

29,468.76 

Power Systems, Inc. 
Gilbert, SC 

34,497.00 


